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From: Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA)

To: James McKay

Subject: RE: FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-005755 - FY19-0020
Date: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:43:25 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Mr. McKay

After further review of your initial request, I am releasing the attached documents in full.

These documents are responsive to line item 4 of the initial request.

In regards to your appeal, I will be submitting our package to the Office of General Counsel

for review.

Atina Hall
904-542-6259
DSN:942-6259
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